
From: Warner, Christopher (Law
Sent: 4/25/2013 9:57:55 AM
To: Murtishaw, Scott (scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Allen, Meredith

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bee:
Subject: Re: 10:30?

Thx - I’ll check with Meredith and Sid, thx Scott,

From: Murtishaw, Scott [mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 9:28 AM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law)
Cc: Murtishaw, Scott; Alien, Meredith; Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: 10:30?

My only other meeting today is from 3 to 3:30.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

"Warner, Christopher (Law)" <CJW5@pge.com> wrote:

Thx Scott, I was just about to email you with a request to reschedule as well. I want to be sure 
Meredith and/or Sid can join the call, so I will check with them on whether 10:30 works. Are 
there any other convenient times for you today in case 10:30 does not work?

Thx!

Chris

From: Murtishaw, Scott fmailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 8:36 AM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law)
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Subject: 10:30?

Hi Chris,

Something has come up. Can we talk at 10:30 instead?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

PG&E ^0^Q|[^^f)^eto|:j:j)^’t^t^t(^fp(?^°^^rqePcrj)/r^pJ[3out/companv/privacv/cystomer/
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